
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 12/31/2020 7:04:46 AM 

RE: System Hardening ~ weekly numbers 
A~achments: 2020 System Hardening Weekly Summa~ (Updated 12-31~20):xlsm 

Morning Team, 

Confirming no change in miles as of this morning,s refresh of the data. Attached is the weekly summary file for 
reference. 

Thanks, 

From 
Sent: WednesdayI December 30, 2020 8:53 PM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE; System Hardening-week!y numbers 

There is no progress, no crews were working on System Hardening iobs. So, I would say its safe to say zero 
miles. 

Thanks, 

Pacific Gas and Elect~ic 

From 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:22 PM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: System Hardening- weekly numbers 

Thanks ~, we sent the deck for~ review iust a few minutes before you sent this note! I let her know 
that there might be an update te the System Hardening numbers before the deck is finalized. If you get an 
update later this evening or early tomorrow morning, we may be ab!e to add it before distributing the final 
version, Keep us posted. 

PG E-DIXI E-N DCAL-000000634 



Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:09 PM 

Cc:I Cc: 

Subject: RE: System Hardening - weekly numbers 

Hey all, 

I have not heard anything back from the construction folks at all. I am going to say that we can assume there 
was not a lot of progress on Christmas week for the 2020 base plan, so probably best to assume zero miles. 
We’ll see what the report tomorrow brings, but since you need this today, this is my safe answer. 
For the fire rebuild miles, there was 0.5 miles of progress last week. 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 2:16 PM 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: System Hardening - weekly numbers 

Hi Team, 
Just wanted to follow up if there was an eta on this? 

Thank you, 

Senior Work Portfolio Specialist, Work Execution PMO 

Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 

Sent: Wednesda December 30 2020 9:59 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: System Hardening - weekly numbers 

Team - 

Just a reminder that we will need System Hardening numbers for last week (unit completions and IA 
completions). I think~ is OOO today, so please keep us in the loop via email. Let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Thanks, 

~ PG&E Electric Operations 
MPP Core Pro~jrams Work Execution PMO 

PG E-D IXI E-N D CAL-000000635 



PG E-DIXIE-N DCAL-000000636 


